
From: Guillermo B. Cuellar
To: Jorge Calderon
Cc: Bernal Slight; edominguez@howlandcompanies.com; Luis Perez Garcia lll; Mario Santos; Jose L. Neira; Rhonda

Tiffin
Subject: RE: High Caliber Estates
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2017 3:38:31 PM

Good afternoon Mr. Calderon,

As per our conversation this afternoon, the Engineering Department has verified and approved the
roadway design and construction for High Caliber Estates road.  You may proceed with placing this item
on the next Commissioner's Court meeting.

Guillermo B. Cuellar, P.E.
Assistant County Engineer

Webb County Engineering Department
1620 Santa Ursula, 2nd Floor
Laredo, Texas 78040
(956) 523-4185 Telephone
(956) 763-7097 Cell
(956) 523-5158 Fax
gbcuellar@webbcountytx.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Guillermo B. Cuellar
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 2:19 PM
To: Jorge Calderon
Cc: Bernal Slight; edominguez@howlandcompanies.com; Luis Perez Garcia lll; Mario Santos; Jose L.
Neira
Subject: RE: high caliber estates

All sheets need to be mylar and submitted.  There are some blank entries on sheet 3 that need
signatures too.

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
From: Jorge Calderon
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Guillermo B. Cuellar
Cc: Bernal Slight; edominguez@howlandcompanies.com; Luis Perez Garcia lll; Mario Santos; Jose L.
Neira
Subject: RE: high caliber estates
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Mr. Cuellar,

Please clarify, your office needs a signed mylar copy of sheet 3?

Jorge A. Calderon, CFM
Asst. Planning Director
Webb County Planning Department
1110 Washington, Ste. 302
Laredo, TX 78040
956-523-4100

-----Original Message-----
From: Guillermo B. Cuellar
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 8:09 PM
To: Jorge Calderon
Cc: Bernal Slight; edominguez@howlandcompanies.com; Luis Perez Garcia lll; Mario Santos; Jose L.
Neira
Subject: RE: high caliber estates

Good afternoon Mr. Calderon,

I have inspected the roadway and found that it is in compliance with the approved set of plans attached
in this email.  The property has been graded to divert water away from High Caliber Estate Drive.  Our
office will need a complete mylar set with all signatures (See sheet 3) for our records.
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
gbcuellar@webbcountytx.gov<mailto:gbcuellar@webbcountytx.gov>

From: Ernesto Dominguez [mailto:edominguez@howlandcompanies.com]
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 11:43 AM
To: Guillermo B. Cuellar; Jorge Calderon
Cc: Bernal Slight
Subject: high caliber estates

Good morning Guillermo,
Please see the attached As-Built Plans for the High Caliber Estates.  If need be I can send a hard copy
(paper or mylar) to your office at your request.  Please advise.

Thank you,
Ernesto A. Dominguez, Jr., EIT
Construction Manager

[Description: Description: Description: Description: Description: Description: Description: logo word doc
(2)]

Email: edominguez@howlandcompanies.com<mailto:edominguez@howlandcompanies.com>
TBPE Firm Registration No. F-4097 / TBPLS Firm Registration No. 100464-00 Howland Engineering and
Surveying Co. / 7615 N. Bartlett Avenue / Laredo, Texas 78041
Phone: 956-722-4411 / Cell: 956-763-0834 /
www.howlandcompanies.com<http://www.howlandengineeringandsurveying.com/>
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